
Fortyfour group LLC 
 

Date: January 25, 2021 
 
Federal Communications Commission    
7345 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Attention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer 
 
Subject: Request for a Change in Identification per Section §2.933 of the FCC Rules 
 
FCC ID: 2AWVU-DRIPZ 
 
To The Commission: 
 
This change in identification request applies for a new FCC ID as established in      
47 CFR 2.933(b) for a currently approved device. 
This application by Fortyfour group LLC will establish a new  
FCC ID under 2AWVU-DRIPZ for the purpose of marketing. 
 
The original grant to Echelon Fitness Multimedia LLC Wit FCC ID: 2AWD4-
ECHBUDS will remain in effect. 
 
Per 2.933(b) 
 

1.) The original identification is: 2AWD4-ECHBUDS 
2.) The original granted date is: 11/27/2020 
3.) The equipment is electrically identical. 
4.) The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed 

device. 
5.) External photographs are included in this application. 

 
The following files are electronically submitted as attachments: 
 
FCC ID label and label location 
External photographs 
Letter of Change FCC ID  
Authorization Letter for FCC ID 
User Manual 
Product Equality Declaration 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Name: Marissa Zoetewey/Product Development Coordinator 
Company: Fortyfour group LLC 
Address: 600 San Ramon Valley Blvd Suite 200 Danville CA 94526, Danville, 

California, United States 



Phone: 925.223.8652 
Fax: 0755-26509195 
E-Mail: Marissa.zoetewey@hpgbrands.com 
 


